in 2021-07-31 13:00, coordinator icacet a scris:

= Dear Madam,

=

= ** (Greetings from Aditya College of Engineering & Technalogy,

= Surampalem ***

=

= | am writing to you in my capacity as the Coordinator of the upcaming
= |International Conference on Advances in Computer Engineering &

= Communication Technology (ICACET-2021) (Cnline mode) technically
= gponsored by AICTE, to be held from October 22-23, 2021, at Aditya
= College of Engineering & Technology, Surampalem, AP, India.

=

= | believe that the topics of interest of the Conference fall within

= your field of expertise and 50 | am inviting you to be a member in our
= _Editorial Board Member and Keynote Spealker _for the above mentionad
= Conferencs.

=

= Kindly convey your opinion on the acceptability to serve as a member
= im our _Editorial Board Member and Keynote Speaker _by replying to
= this email.

Flease visit the Conference website for details — hitp/ficacetin
_You are referred by Dr. . Yedukondalu._

With regards,

Coordinator,

ICACET-2021,

Aditya College of Enginesring & Technology,



From: valenting_balas@uavro <valenting.balas@uav.ro>

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 2:41 AM

To: coordinator icacet <coordinator_icaceti@acet acin>

Subject: Re: This email iz regarding request for Editorial Board Member and Keynote Speaker to ICACET-2021 - Reg.

Dear Colleague,

Thank you very much for the e-mail and the kind invitation.

| agree fo join yvour conference as Editorial Board Member and Keynote
Speaker.

Flease keep in touch.

Eest regards,

Walentina E. Balas

Prof. Valentina Emilia Balas. Ph.D.

LJAurel Viaicu™ University of Arad

Faculty of Engineering

Depariment of Automation and Applied Informatics
Director of the Depariment of Intermational Relations
Head of the Intelligent Systems Research Centre
IEEE Senior Member

77 B-dul Revolutiei , 310130 Arad, Romania
Phone/Fax - 0040-257-250389

Mobile; 0040-740-053151

E-mail: balasi@dribalas.ro; valenting.balas@uav.ro
hitps.ffewnw bookdepositony. com/authorValentina-Emilia-Balas




